February 15, 2022 7th Day of The January Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed all of those in attendance as they joined us for the opening prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then said by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes of the last meeting with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Collector/Treasurer, Jessica Lee presented personal property to be abated by the Commission. Jessica advised that if the patron comes back to her office in the future these bills can still be collected. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to abate said bills with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor, White-aye, Carroll-aye and Owen-aye. Motion carried 3-0. Jessica also presented the court ordered adjustment registered for all to review and sign.

Rock bids were discussed with the date for opening March 8, 2022 at 10:30 a.m.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that a patron had concerns over the yellow rock and requested that it not be hauled on county roads in '22.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek gave a report on all sales taxes collected for the month of January. They are all up with the exception of the use tax.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented the maintenance plan for the Assessor's Office for 2022.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to purchase trailers from Bonnett Trailer Sales for road & bridge. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second. All in favor, Carroll-aye, White-aye and Owen-aye. Motion carried 3-0.

Road & Bridge Supervisor Bill Gray advised that they had been given a list of 911 signs missing in Grand River. Due to the amount of missing signs the Sheriff's Department has been notified. Also discussed was work being done around the county as well as any equipment needs.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented accounts payable for the Commission to review and approve.

Stewartsville Supt., Michael Stephenson and Maysville Supt., Chris Heslinga met with the Commission to discuss the 911 guardian program and give an update on what was happening in their districts. The 4 day school week was discussed with all pointing out the pros and cons with it. The 1.9 billion dollars that the State of Missouri has in ARPA Funds that has not been allocated to the schools were discussed. At this time the Commission is not aware of a timeline in which these funds will be allocated.

The Commission met with Emergency Management to discuss the needs of sirens for the County. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to allow the purchase of sirens out of ARPA funds with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor, Owen-aye, White-aye and Carroll-aye. Motion carried 3-0

West District Commissioner, Kyle White advised he was notified by a patron of a wind project in Polk Township near Union Star.

With no other business before the Commission, West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn until February 22, 2022. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.